MI	NU	TES	1
			_1

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

E150183	1LD					
Somerse	et, KY					
Courtho	use					
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tuesday	1
March 2	8, 2023 with Ma	rshall Todo	d presiding	. The following	ng Magistrates were	;
present:						
	Tur	pen Wilso	on Ransh	aw Strunk		
			1/			
(1) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turpen	to
approve	the minutes from	m the last n	neeting hel	d March 14, 2	2023. Motion carrie	d.
(2) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Raı	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Strunk	to
accept t	he roofing bid of	\$49,350 fr	om Melson	Roofing at the	ne Haynes Knob Fir	e
Departm	nent. Motion car	ried.				
` '					Magistrate Strunk to	
					e Department (bids	
previous	sly submitted, we	ere rejected	l). Motion	carried.		
(4) 34 (1)						
					Magistrate Turpen	to
remove	Big Rock Court	from the C	ounty Road	a System. IVI	otion carried.	
(E) Moti	on made by Ma	giotroto Dor	achow and	accorded by	Magistrata Turnan	to
					Magistrate Turpen review. Motion carri	
accept ti	ne Annual Buug	et loi tile o	Olisei valioi	II DISTRICTION	eview. Motion cam	cu.
(6) Moti	on made by Mad	nistrate Stri	ınk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilson to e	enter
` ,					reement. Motion ca	
				9		
(7) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ranshaw	to enter
` '					ed by the County At	
	Center Monitorir					
(8) Moti	on made by Jud	ge Todd ar	nd seconde	d by Magistra	ate Strunk to move	Cindy
					r. Motion carried.	
(9) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turpen	to
approve	entering into the	e first phase	e of the Wil	dfire Mitigatio	on Grant. Motion ca	rried.

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal

_COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	March	20	23
E15018	331LD						
(10) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
hire Rid	ck Haynes to over	rsee the W	/ildfire Mitig	ation Grant p	rocess. Motion	carried.	
(11) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to	
approv	e the Road Work	Request for	or 3/28/202	3. Motion ca	rried.		
(12) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by I	Magistrate Wilso	n to allow	
	chase of 3 print n			r modules for	the amount of \$	32,842	
from H	arp Election Serv	ices. Moti	on carried.				
 	otion made by Ma						
	se to publish Noti					Districts,	
on May	2, 2023 in comp	liance with	KRS 067.0	045. Motion o	carried.		
(4.4) 1.4	-4: I NA	: - 4 4 0	·4		M : - t	4-	
· , ,	otion made by Ma						
	se a new CASE E	Backnoe in	tne amoun	t of \$127,473	s from the Maste	r List.	
 IVIOLION	carried.						
(15) M	otion made by Me	ogiotroto P	Panahaw an	d soconded b	Nagiotroto Wi	loon to	
	otion made by Ma				by Magistrate vvi	ISON to	
ассері	the Jail Budget fo	n review.	IVIOLIOIT CAIT	ieu.			
(16) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Turpe	en to allow	1
	aski County Dete				<u>_</u>		
	es Agreement. M						
	<u>-</u>						
(17) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate T	urpen and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to	
hire Joi	rdan Chapman as	s a part tim	e employee	e at Pulaski C	County Solid Was	ste. Motio	n
carried	-						
(18) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate Str	unk to	-
allow a	dvertise and hire	three (3) fu	ull time emp	loyees at the	911 Center. M	otion	
carried.							
- 1	otion made by Ma				<u> </u>	rpen to	
approve	e the Fund Trans	fers for 3/2	.8/2023. Mo	otion carried.			
	otion made by Ma			econded by I	Magistrate Turpe	en to	
adjourn	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.				
n n							

	_	4.0.4
21	PAGE	421
	21	21 PAGE

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	March	20	23	
E1501831LI	D							
	-							
** March	1 28, 2023 will be	e recognize	ed as Natali	e Cummins	Dav. Natalie pl	aced		
	one in KY NASP							
** Pulasi	ki County Conse	rvation Dis	strict presen	ted their an	nual plan of wor	·k.		
** Steve	n Mankin from th	ne Horsesh	noe Drive ar	ea spoke al	bout the concerr	ns he and		
neighbors	s have with Druç	g Rehab H	omes being	in their nei	ghborhood. A si	gned		
petition w	vas given to Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw. Jud	lge Todd is	going to speak t	o County		
 Attorney	Hatfield to see if	f the Count	ty can do ar	ny steps to h	nelp the commu	nity.		
 -								
							11	
-			×				-	
	15		=					
_								
 -								
							1	